
 

 

 
SHARED SERVICES CANADA 

Request for Quotation for 

CheckPoint Azure firewall support and licences 

Solicitation No. 2BSCS12031/A Date September 1st, 2020 

Amendment No. 002 

GCDocs File No.  78709473 GETS Reference No. PW-20-0092410 

Client Reference No. 20200410 Requisition No.  51888 

 

Issuing Office Shared Services Canada 

180 Kent Street, 13th Floor 

Ottawa, Ontario K1P 0B5 

Contracting Authority  

(The Contracting Authority is the contact 
for all aspects of the procurement 
process, including questions and 
comments about this document) 

Name Lauren Costantini 

Telephone No. 343-550-1881 

Email Address Lauren.costantini@canada.ca 

Postal Address 180 Kent Street, 13th Floor 

Ottawa, Ontario K1P 0B5 

Closing Date and Time 12:00 PM- September 3, 2020 “Solicitation Closing” 

Time Zone Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 

Destination of Goods/Services Ottawa, Ontario K1A0X8 

Invoices To be inserted at contract award. 

Email Address for Submitting your Bid 
by Solicitation Closing 

Lauren.costantini@canada.ca 

Vendor Name and Signature  

 

Name, title of person authorized to sign (type 
or print) 

 

 

Signature                                               Date 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION AMENDMENT NO. 002 

Request for Quotation Amendment no. 002 is raised for the following reason: 

• To address questions. 

 

Question 5 

Can Canada please provide us with a copy of all information regarding the client’s environment that was 

provided to Checkpoint or their reseller for this solicitation and any previous related solicitations? 

Answer 5 

Unfortunately no Canada cannot provide that information. 

Question 6 

Can Canada please describe the requirements in a generic form in terms of functional and operational 

requirements, rather than providing in Annex A a list of Checkpoint part numbers and quantities that was 

quoted to Canada by Checkpoint or their reseller?   

Answer 6 

At this time, Canada will not be providing a generic form in terms of functional and operational 

requirements. Plus use the product information in Annex A. 

Question 7 

Can Canada please provide a network diagram of the client’s environment that can be linked to a list of 

existing equipment, and also provide us with this equipment list?   

Answer 7 

No Canada will not be providing a network diagram of the client’s environment. 

Question 8 

If Canada has any questions if any non-Checkpoint products and services can meet the "legitimate 

operational requirements" of the end-user client, will Canada allow us to provide a demonstration of these 

products, including support on Checkpoint or equivalent products? 

Answer 8 

Due to timelines we cannot do any demonstrations. 

Question 9 

Can Canada please amend this solicitation to delete “Section 2.1 d)(ii) No Substitute Products” 

Answer 9 

At this time Canada will not be allowing any other products then what is being asked for in Annex A. 
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Question 10 

Can Canada please delete the following section? 

“5.2 Optional Goods and Services  

 a) The Contractor grants SSC the irrevocable option to acquire additional quantities described in 

Annex A - List of Deliverables and Prices of the Contract under the same terms and conditions and at the 

prices and/or rates stated in the Contract for the Client or any other government institution for whom 

SSC’s services are either mandatory or optional at any point during the term of the contract. The option 

may only be exercised through contract amendments.  

 b) Canada reserves the right to add new delivery and invoicing locations when exercising the 

optional quantities.”  

Answer 10 

No Canada will not be deleting this section. The client would like to have option years. 

Question 11 

Can Canada please provide to us all of the same information that was provided to the person at 

Checkpoint who prepared the quote for SSC for Checkpoint part numbers and quantities that are in 

Annex A of this solicitation? 

Answer 11 

All the same information has been provided. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 


